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23 December 2008 Our Ref: 51613010000011JCWIGOSPORTIFXE 

Your Ref: 

Dear Sirs 

Our Client Betty Packman 
Gosport Inquest 9 March 2009 

We enclose an application for LSC funding in respect of Mrs Betty Packman. She is one of the families 
involved in the Gosport Inquest. A full explanation is given in the attachment to CLS APPI. 

As can be seen, this is an application for funding under exceptional circumstances to provide representation at 
an inquest hearing. Given the timescale involved, we would be grateful if you could process the application as 
soon as possible. 

We look forward to hearing from you. Should you have any questions concerning this please ask to speak to 
John White. 

Yours faithfully 

Blake Lapthorn 

Enc(s) 
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